Pharmacy (PharmD) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

Program meets

. . . Links to licensure educational

State/Territory Licensing board/agency name . L . .
requirements/applications/regulation requirements for

licensure (yes or no)

Alabama Alabama Board of Pharmacy https://albop.com/pharmacist/ Yes
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Prof

Alaska Alaska Board of Pharmacy essionallicensing/BoardofPharmacy/Applications Yes
Forms.aspx

) American Samoa Health Services https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-
American Samoa ) ) No
Regulatory Board details/AmericanSamoa

Arizona Arizona State Board of Pharmacy https://pharmacy.az.gov/pharmacists Yes
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-

Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy services/topics/asbp-licensee-information Yes

California (not a member of https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/licensees/index.sht

( California State Board of Pharmacy Yes

SARA) ml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy/Applicationsl

Colorado Colorado State Board of Pharmacy o Yes
ndividuals
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/drug-control-

) ) o division/commission-of-pharmacy-

Connecticut Connecticut Commission of Pharmacy | . o o Yes
licenses/pharmacist-license-by-examination
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/newph

Delaware Delaware Board of Pharmacy ) Yes
armacist/

. . DC Health Government of the District of |https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157842
District of Columbia . Yes
Columbia
https://floridaspharmacy.gov/licensing/pharmacis

Florida Florida Board of Pharmacy t-examination-application-for-u-s-and-puerto-rico- Yes
graduates/
https://gbp.georgia.gov/applications-and-forms

Georgia Georgia Board of Pharmacy Yes

Page 10of5



https://albop.com/pharmacist/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://pharmacy.az.gov/pharmacists
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/asbp-licensee-information
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/asbp-licensee-information
https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/licensees/index.shtml
https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/licensees/index.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy/ApplicationsIndividuals
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy/ApplicationsIndividuals
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/drug-control-division/commission-of-pharmacy-licenses/pharmacist-license-by-examination
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/drug-control-division/commission-of-pharmacy-licenses/pharmacist-license-by-examination
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/drug-control-division/commission-of-pharmacy-licenses/pharmacist-license-by-examination
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/newpharmacist/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/newpharmacist/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157842
https://floridaspharmacy.gov/licensing/pharmacist-examination-application-for-u-s-and-puerto-rico-graduates/
https://floridaspharmacy.gov/licensing/pharmacist-examination-application-for-u-s-and-puerto-rico-graduates/
https://floridaspharmacy.gov/licensing/pharmacist-examination-application-for-u-s-and-puerto-rico-graduates/
https://gbp.georgia.gov/applications-and-forms
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https://guamhplo.org/gbep/forms

Guam Guam Board of Examiners for Pharmacy Yes
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/appli

Hawaii Hawaii Board of Pharmacy p . gov/p 0 viapp Yes
cation_publications/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bop/bop-pharmacists/

Idaho Idaho State Board of Pharmacy P P g PIROR-P Yes

Illinois Illinois State Board of Pharmacy https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pharm.html Yes

) ) https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/pharmacy-

Indiana Indiana Board of Pharmacy Yes
home/pharmacy-board/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-

lowa lowa Board of Pharmacy need/licenses/medical/pharmacy/pharmacist#lic Yes
ensure-by-examination
https://pharmacy.ks.gov/licensing-

Kansas Kansas Board of Pharmacy . . . No
registration/pharmacists2
https://pharmacy.ky.gov/professionals/Pages/Pha

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Pharmacy ) Yes
rmacists.aspx
https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/page/application-

Louisiana Louisiana Board of Pharmacy process-transparency-pharmacist-license Yes
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/

Maine Maine Board of Pharmacy professions/board-pharmacy/licensing/individual- Yes
licenses#1

. . https://rmihealth.org/
Republic of the Marshall Islands Ministry
Marshall Islands . No
of Health and Human Services
https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/pha
Maryland Maryland Board of Pharmacy . Yes
rmacists.aspx
Massachusettes Board of Registration in |https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-
Massachusetts o Yes
Pharmacy pharmacist-license
o . https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-
L Michigan Bureau of Professional ) :
Michigan list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pharmacy No

Licensing-Pharmacy
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https://guamhplo.org/gbep/forms
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/application_publications/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/application_publications/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bop/bop-pharmacists/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pharm.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/pharmacy-home/pharmacy-board/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/pharmacy-home/pharmacy-board/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pharmacy/pharmacist#licensure-by-examination
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pharmacy/pharmacist#licensure-by-examination
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/pharmacy/pharmacist#licensure-by-examination
https://pharmacy.ks.gov/licensing-registration/pharmacists2
https://pharmacy.ks.gov/licensing-registration/pharmacists2
https://pharmacy.ky.gov/professionals/Pages/Pharmacists.aspx
https://pharmacy.ky.gov/professionals/Pages/Pharmacists.aspx
https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/page/application-process-transparency-pharmacist-license
https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/page/application-process-transparency-pharmacist-license
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-pharmacy/licensing/individual-licenses#1
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-pharmacy/licensing/individual-licenses#1
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-pharmacy/licensing/individual-licenses#1
https://rmihealth.org/
https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/pharmacists.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/pharmacists.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-pharmacist-license
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-pharmacist-license
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pharmacy
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pharmacy
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FSM Department of Health and Social

https://hsa.gov.fm/

Micronesia . No
Affairs
. . https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/licenseregistrati
Minnesota Minnesota Board of Pharmacy on/ No
L o https://www.mbp.ms.gov/licensing/pharmacists

Mississippi Mississippi Board of Pharmacy No

Missouri Missouri Board of Pharmacy https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacists-forms.asp Yes
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/license-

Montana Montana Board of Pharmacy ) ) . Yes
information/pharmacist
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/pharmacist.a

Nebraska Nebraska State Pharmacy Board Yes
SpX

Nevada Nevada State Board of Pharmacy https://bop.nv.gov/Services/ Yes

) ) https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-pharmacy
New Hampshire New Hampshire Board of Pharmacy Yes
Board of Pharmacy-New Jersey Division [https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar/Pages/a
New Jersey ) o Yes
of Consumer Affairs pplications.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-
. . commissions/individual-boards-and-

New Mexico New Mexico Board of Pharmacy o o Yes
commissions/pharmacy/pharmacy-applications-
and-forms/

New York State Licensed Professions- https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/pharmacis
New York ) i Yes
Pharmacy t/license-requirements
. . https://www.ncbop.org/licensurebyexam.html

North Carolina North Carolina Board of Pharmacy Yes
https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/apps-

North Dakota North Dakota State Board of Pharmacy Yes
forms.asp
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-
professions-licensing-board/

) CNMI Board of Professional Licensing
Northern Mariana Islands Yes

HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONS
LICENSING BOARD
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https://hsa.gov.fm/
https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/licenseregistration/
https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/licenseregistration/
https://www.mbp.ms.gov/licensing/pharmacists
https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacists-forms.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/license-information/pharmacist
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/license-information/pharmacist
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/pharmacist.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/pharmacist.aspx
https://bop.nv.gov/Services/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-pharmacy
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar/Pages/applications.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar/Pages/applications.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/pharmacy/pharmacy-applications-and-forms/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/pharmacy/pharmacy-applications-and-forms/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/pharmacy/pharmacy-applications-and-forms/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/pharmacy/pharmacy-applications-and-forms/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/pharmacist/license-requirements
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/pharmacist/license-requirements
https://www.ncbop.org/licensurebyexam.html
https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/apps-forms.asp
https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/apps-forms.asp
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
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https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/licensing/Pharma

Ohio State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy cist Yes
https://oklahoma.gov/pharmacy/licensees-
HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONS o govipnarmacy ,
Oklahoma applications/forms-applications/pharmacists.html Yes
LICENSING BOARD
https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/pages/apply-
Oregon Oregon Board of Pharmacy ) Yes
license.aspx
Palau Ministry of Health and Human https://palauhealth.org/
Palau . No
Services
https://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/Bo

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of Pharmacy |ardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/Pharmacist.a Yes
SPpX

Puerto Rico Puerto Rico Board of Pharmacy https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/116 Yes
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275

Rhode Island State of Rhode Island Board of Pharmacy Yes

South Carolina South Carolina Board of Pharmacy https://llr.sc.gov/bop/apply.aspx Yes
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-

South Dakota South Dakota Board of Pharmacy records/boards/pharmacy/licensing- Yes
requirements/pharmacists/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-

Tennessee Tennessee Board of Pharmacy o No
board/pharmacy-board/applications.html
https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/applicants/phar

Texas Texas State Board of Pharmacy ) Yes
macist-exam.asp

Utah Utah Division of Professional Licensing - |https://dopl.utah.gov/pharmacy/apply-for-a- Ves

Pharmacy license/pharmacist/
https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/forms-
Vermont Secretary of State Office of ) . ) govip y
Vermont ) ) instructions/ Yes
Professional Regulation - Pharmacy
o ) . https://doh.vi.gov/board-of-pharmacy/
o Virgin Islands Office of Professional
Virgin Islands Yes

Licensure and Health Planning
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https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/licensing/Pharmacist
https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/licensing/Pharmacist
https://oklahoma.gov/pharmacy/licensees-applications/forms-applications/pharmacists.html
https://oklahoma.gov/pharmacy/licensees-applications/forms-applications/pharmacists.html
https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/pages/apply-license.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/pages/apply-license.aspx
https://palauhealth.org/
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/Pharmacist.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/Pharmacist.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/Pharmacist.aspx
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/116
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275
https://llr.sc.gov/bop/apply.aspx
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/pharmacy/licensing-requirements/pharmacists/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/pharmacy/licensing-requirements/pharmacists/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/pharmacy/licensing-requirements/pharmacists/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board/pharmacy-board/applications.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board/pharmacy-board/applications.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board/pharmacy-board/applications.html
https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/applicants/pharmacist-exam.asp
https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/applicants/pharmacist-exam.asp
https://dopl.utah.gov/pharmacy/apply-for-a-license/pharmacist/
https://dopl.utah.gov/pharmacy/apply-for-a-license/pharmacist/
https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/forms-instructions/
https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/forms-instructions/
https://doh.vi.gov/board-of-pharmacy/
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o https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Pharmacy/Pr
Virginia Department of Health

Virginia ) actitionerResources/FormsandApplications/ Yes
Professions-Board of Pharmacy

https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-

) Washington State Department of Health- |certificates/professions-new-renew-or-
Washington . . ) ) Yes
Pharmacy Professions update/pharmacy-professions/licensing-

information

o o https://www.wvbop.com/practitioners/resources.
West Virginia West Virginia Board of Pharmacy Yes

asp

. https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Pharmacis
Department of Safety and Professional

Wisconsin , . t/Default.aspx Yes
Services - Pharmacy Examining Board

Wyoming Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/licensing Yes
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https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Pharmacy/PractitionerResources/FormsandApplications/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Pharmacy/PractitionerResources/FormsandApplications/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/pharmacy-professions/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/pharmacy-professions/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/pharmacy-professions/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/pharmacy-professions/licensing-information
https://www.wvbop.com/practitioners/resources.asp
https://www.wvbop.com/practitioners/resources.asp
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Pharmacist/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Pharmacist/Default.aspx
https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/licensing

